From: Peter Sims

To: Wickham. Jerry. Env. Health

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO382

Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 3:55:26 PM

HiJerry,

I am working on completing the 2" Quarter 2015 monitoring report now and will address your

technical comments in that report.

I think | should have provided some more discussion about the overall system flow rate in the CAP
and initial report. The startup overall system flow rate of 1 gpm was established to make sure the
system was running well and injection water wasn’t surfacing at any of the injection points. The rate
of 2 to 3 gpm is the design rate specified in the CAP and was established based on aquifer testing.
The overall system flow rate was increased on May 8 and May 15. Since then the system has been
running between 1.8 and 2.9 gpm.

Since the overall system flow rate was increased it looks like we have established good control of the
plume. Primarily because concentrations in MW-14 dropped significantly and groundwater contours
show steep gradients to the north-northeast and southwest, toward the extraction wells EW-20,
EW-21, and EW-22.

Thanks,

Peter D. Sims, LEED AP

Project Environmental Geologist

Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 343-3000 x15216 (Office)

(510) 327-9335 (Cell Phone)

(510) 343-3001 (Fax)

psims@ninyoandmoore.com

San Jose office

2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 30
San Jose, CA 95131

(408) 435-9000

(408) 435-9006 (Fax)

Experience - Quality - Commitment

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:11 AM

To: ‘carolynfongl@sbcglobal.net'

Cc: Jason Grant; Kris Larson; 'amandachuil997@gamil.com’; 'agi.design@yahoo.com'; Peter Sims;
Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO382

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case,


mailto:psims@ninyoandmoore.com
mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org
mailto:psims@ninyoandmoore.com

RO0000382

Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.

Sincerely,

ACEH
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